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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Leong, Anthony <anthony.leong@mckesson.ca>

Sent: 2020-08-26 12:39 PM

To: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Subject: RE: Thank you letter

Hello Kathryn, 
 
In follow up to our discussion last week, I was wondering who you would recommend we connect to in Minister Bain’s 
office? Would either Sarah Hussaini or Ryan Dunn be close to the COVID-19 vaccine file? Any direction you can suggest 
would be great. 
 
Thanks again. 
 
 
Cheers, 
 
Anthony Leong, MBA, B.Sc.Phm, R.Ph  

Vice President, Public Policy & Government Affairs | t 416.648.7459 

Communications and Public Affairs  
 

McKesson Canada | 6355 Viscount Road, Mississauga | www.mckesson.ca  
 

From: Ndiaye, Yolande On Behalf Of Blouin, Jean-Philippe 
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 8:41 AM 
To: kathryn.nowers@canada.ca 
Cc: Leong, Anthony  
Subject: Thank you letter 
 
Dear Ms. Nowers, 
 
In appreciation for our recent discussion on COVID-19 vaccine supply chain readiness, attached is a short thank-you 
letter outlining our planned next steps. 
 
We look forward to further discussions on this important topic. 
 
Regards, 
 
Jean-Philippe Blouin 
Vice-président principal, Distribution pharmaceutique et opérations  
Sr. VP, Pharmaceutical Distribution & Operations 
t 514.832.8266 | jean-philippe.blouin@mckesson.ca 
 
Solutions pharmaceutiques et Soins de santé spécialisés | Pharmaceutical Solutions and Specialty Health  
 
McKesson Canada | 4705, rue Dobrin, Saint-Laurent (Québec) H4R 2P7 | www.mckesson.ca 
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NOTICE: This e-mail contains information that may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure 
or other use of this e-mail or the information contained herein or attached hereto may be unlawful and is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail without 
reading, printing, copying or forwarding it to anyone. Thank you for your kind collaboration. 
 
AVIS: Ce courriel contient des renseignements qui peuvent être confidentiels. Si vous n’êtes pas le véritable 
destinataire, la diffusion ou l’usage de ce courriel, des renseignements qu’il contient ou des documents qui lui sont 
joints pourrait être illégal. Il est donc strictement interdit de les diffuser ou de les utiliser. Si vous avez reçu ce courriel 
par erreur, veuillez en aviser l’expéditeur immédiatement et veuillez le supprimer sans le lire, l’imprimer, le sauvegarder 
ou le diffuser. Merci de votre aimable collaboration. 


